

Mr. Jesse Hampton  
987 Route 12, Apt 1  
Westmoreland, NH, 03467  
603-762-1640

I am currently located in New Hampshire but will be moving out to Minnesota to the Faribault area once I secure work, which is where my wife and I are moving to permanently.

I have over two years experience of working with vertical CnC operator/setup, vertical mills, surface grinders cutting predominantly aluminium and steel.

#### Career History:

November 2018- Current  
Samson, Keene, NH, 03431  
Machinist

- Operating HAAS vertical CNC machines including loading parts, tool changing and setting, program offsets, changing fixtures, general cleaning.
- Working with steel/ stainless and aluminium
- Quality control - Measuring parts as needed to diagram specifications using callipers, micrometers, go/no go gauges, optical comparators, Starrett gauges

August 2016- June 2018  
DHL, East Kilbride, Scotland  
Picking/ loading

- Picking Grocery items in a chilled building, working toward a hourly target
- Using hand held scanners
- Moving pallets of goods to be distributed into cages
- Closing cages and moving them to be loaded on trucks
- Picking goods from shelves on to pallets then wrapping pallets and move them to outward shipping
- Using low level order pickers to move pallets and cages onto trailers, single and double length
- Fast paced environment with crucial time limits.

November 2015 - August 2016,  
Carron Phoenix ,Falkirk, Scotland  
Injection Mould Operator

- Operating injection mould sink machine
- Precisely measuring compounds for mixing
- Tracking mould numbers
- Operating machines
- Quality inspections
- Use of pallet jacks
- Routine cleaning

January 2014 - May 2015  
 Sturm Ruger & Co INC, Newport NH, USA  
 S/A Revolver, Small parts

- Operation of polishing and buffing jacks for various metal hand gun parts, metals include stainless steel and alloy.
- Using sandpapers ranging from 80-400
- Trained on use of HAAS vertical CNC machines including tool changing and setting, program offsets, changing fixtures, general cleaning.
- Operation and use of Nichols-vertical mills & drill presses & reamers
- Use of Starrett-micrometers, callipers, gauges
- Skilled in use of Norton abrasives & grinding wheels
- Skilled in use of Reid surface grinders
- Lock-out Tag-out certified
- Forklift & electronic pallet jack certified
- Skilled with use of digital weight scales
- Experienced in use of Bridgeport
- Trained in cleaning and maintenance of Filter-1 hydrotron
- Trained in LEAN processes
- Used to working long and varied shifts, including late nights

March 2013 - December 2013  
 Crew Member

McDonalds Keene, NH, USA

- Night shift
- Cash handling
- Handling customer complaints
- Customer service
- Food handling and preparation
- Working long and varied shift patterns
- Ability to work at short notice
- Cleaning and sterilisation of all areas of the kitchen and café

July 2011 - April 2013  
 Shop manager

Mom's Tattoo Parlour, Keene NH, USA

- Cash handling
- Stock rotation and sales
- Customer service
- Booking customer appointments
- Cleaning and sanitisation of tattooing equipment and back of house
- Certified in blood-borne pathogen control
- Certified in First Aid and CPR

- Facilities management
- POS activity
- Development and creation of tattoo designs
- Tattooing of designs for customers
- Knowledge of working with many varied art products, (papers, markers, pens/pencils, brushes, lightboxes, watercolours, acrylics, inks.)
- Able to work long and varied shift patterns

April 2011 - October 2012 Dollar Tree, Keene NH, USA  
Stock Assistant

- Restocking and rotation of products on shop floor and back of house/stock room
- Unloading and unpacking of deliveries
- Trained in use of bailor
- Ensuring in-date rotation of perishable products
- Cleaning of front of house areas
- Cash handling
- Working of varied shift patterns and often at short notice

September 2010 - February 2012 Westmoreland Fire & Rescue Department, NH, USA  
Part Time Fire Fighter

- Trained first responder
- Maintenance and cleaning of Fire engines
- Trained to drive fire engines
- Skilled in use of engine pumps and hoses
- Trained in use of jaws of life and other rescue equipment
- Participation in developing and maintaining community relationships
- Regular instances of being on call
- Ability to work long and varied shift patterns

July 2010 - July 2011 Langdon Place of Keene, Keene, NH, USA  
Dietary Aid

- Food preparation
- Front of house preparation
- Back of house kitchen preparation
- Collation and delivery of orders to kitchen
- Customer service
- Bussing and cleaning of tables
- Diffusing and dealing with difficult situations
- Cleaning and sanitation of front and back of house areas and kitchen
- Completion of swing shift and varied shift pattern

Education:

Sep 05- Jun 09 Grayling High School, Grayling, Michigan USA

References;

Jason Haropulos; Previous Team Leader at Sturm Ruger, JHAROPULOS@Ruger.com

Brad Patry; Previous Team Leader at Sturm Ruger, BPATRY@Ruger.com

Career Gaps;  
May 2015-November 2015

I was married in late May and took time off to be with my wife while I prepared for my move to the UK. Once I arrived here in September, I took this time to familiarise myself with my new home in Glasgow.